SELECTMEN'S MEETING MINUTES January 12, 1988

PRESENT: Robert C. Fay, Chairman, Dennis G. Abbott. RICHARD RICKER: Sel. Abbott explained to Mr. Ricker about the letter sent for Limerick Machine, stating the letter was not just for Limerick Machine but for any business that would be going into the GTE building. Mr. Ricker stated that Feb. 29 is the target date for the papers to be signed. There is another layoff scheduled for Jan. 15 and after that there will be about 12 employees left. Mr. Ricker hopes to hire 20 employees to start and be up to 35 employees in about 12 months. The Board told Mr. Ricker that the Board would like to help him in anyway they can. The Board will have Andrew Timmis check into what is available for grants or services through the state. Mr. Ricker would like a letter stating what usage of the zone is allowed for that building. The zone is AR. Don Holden, Chairman of the IDC, informed Mr. Ricker of someone who coordinates jobs for machine shops and the Board informed him of SCORE. Mr. Ricker hopes to do machine and assembly work. Board will see if Van will write a letter stating usage of building and if it is grandfathered. The Board will send Andrew Timmis down to meet and talk with Mr. Ricker. The Board gave Mr. Ricker an application for hazardous waste.

LINCOLN PRESS: The Board asked Lincoln Press to come in and discuss the printing of the Town Report. The deadline is for February 12 to the printers. If everything is to the printes by February 12, then they will have the town reports to the Town by February 29. olor format was chosen and the picture for the front cover was presented to them. The credit for the picture will be credited on the inside of cover. The warrant will be printed on a sepearte color. The Board suggested photos of the Bicentennial throughout the report, about 1/2 dozen.

CHARLIE CRESSEY: The Board held a discussion with Charlie about the dump. The Board informed Charlie that the Board sets the policy for the dump not Stoney or Stevens. He has not been following the burning policy. Burning tires are against the law but he is still burning them. The Board told him no more burning of tires. Charlie stated that he gets threats if he doesn't let people in. Board told him that if anyone threatens him, then he contact this office and this office will contact either the Sheriff's or State Police.

DISCUSSION: Van is going away for 4-6 weeks and needs someone for plumbing inspections. He asked the Board if it was okay if Gary Pennell gets certified. The Board voted that it was okay and Van will check with the state on getting Gary certified.

TAN: Voted (1) That under and pursuant to Title 30, Section 5151 of the Maine Revised Statutes, as amended and supplemented, there be and hereby is authorized the issuance of \$600,000 principal amount of Tax Anticipation Notes of the Town in anticipation of the receipt of taxes for the municipal fiscal year which commences January 1, 1988, and ends December 31, 1988. (2) Said Notes shall be dated January 15,

.988, shall mature on December 30, 1988, shall be signed by the Treasurer and countersigned by the Chairman of the Board of Selectmen, shall bear interest at the rate of 5.80 per annum, shall be payable at Key Bank of Southern Maine and otherwise be in such form and bear such details as the signers may determine. (3) That said Notes are Hereby sold and awarded to Key Bank of Southern Maine.

(4) Said Notes are hereby designated qualified tax exempt obligations of the Town for the 1988 calendar year pursuant to the Internal Revenue Code of 1986. (5) That all things heretofore done and all action heretofore taken by the Town, its municipal officers and agents in the authorization of said Notes are hereby ratified, approved and confirmed and the Treasurer and Chairman of the Board of Selectmen are each hereby authorized to take any and all action necessary or convenient to carry out the provisions of this voting including delivering said Notes against payment therefor.

The Board voted to have Andrew Timmis join York County 2000.

approved_